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Item 9: Appeals of Planning Commission Action — Determination to summarily deny or set a hearing date

for two separate appeals
Su Sneddon

From: Bob Beck [beck@sonic.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 15, 2011 9:06 AM

To: Jack Ginglés; Karen Slusser; Michael Dunsford; Gary Kraus; Chris Canning; Richard Spitler
Cc: Su Sneddon

Subject: Chanric Inn appeal request

To: City Councilmembers and City Staff

| respectfully request that you agree to hear the appeal of the Chanric Inn. Any applicant’s reasonable
appeal should be heard, | believe. '

| also suggest that you do not hear the appeal from the third party. The Planning Commission heard all- - - 3
the arguments, considered all the facts and thoughtfully made their decision. The overall welfare of the Cimip
community is best served if you support your Planning Commission and the decisions it makes.

Thank you for your consideration,
Bob Beck
1018 Cedar St.

Bob Beck
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